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David Bratvold

From: John Shegerian
Sent: Saturday, January 1, 2022 1:48 PM
To: David Bratvold
Subject: Re: Final IS update of 2021

Great work David. 

You have managed to make an big impact in your short tenure at ERI. 

I am really excited to work with you to make a huge and meaningful impact with you at ERI in 2022 and way beyond. 

Have a wonderful weekend, 

John  

John Shegerian 
Chairman/CEO 

john.shegerian@eridirect.com
+1 559-974-8588
+1 559-974-8588
+1 800.ERI.DIRECT (374-3473)
www.ERIdirect.com
7815 N. Palm Avenue, Ste. 140 Fresno, CA 93711
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On Dec 31, 2021, at 3:25 PM, David Bratvold <david.bratvold@eridirect.com> wrote: 

Hi Team, 





I have had the experience to work with David on National Marketing projects and crowdsourcing 
strategies. These strategies have included standards and branding as well as national 
education channels to forward those efforts. David's insights, innovations and collaboration in 
these areas have been extremely influential in messaging to those who work in crowdsourcing 
products & services.

Clint Cetti
Technical Strategy Director

AT&T
(Reports to the CIO)

David is a legitimate thought leader in the crowdsourcing space. Through his efforts with Daily
Crowdsource he has led the work to bring large enterprises and the crowd together to create
new, compelling value propositions for all. We are experiencing an innovation revolution today
driven by the democratization of capital, technology, commercialization pathways, etc ... David is
one of the revolutionaries. As a big company, if you haven't figured out how to "win big by
getting small" you are falling behind and need to give David a call.

Stephen Paljieg
Senior Marketing Director

Kimberly-Clark
(Reports to the CMO)

Seeing David's leadership in the crowdsourcing space has been a blast to watch. His infectious
personality and savvy business mind has helped him collect some of the smartest minds in the
industry. Having participating in both Crowdopolis NYC and SF, I've come to appreciate the
varied approach David takes to educating and networking individuals. Can't wait to see what
David does next!

Bryan Saftler
Senior Marketing Manager

Microsoft




























